
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, May L7,2O2L at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center
1.69 Halferty Street, Donnelly

CAI.L TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAI (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - April 72,2027
Vouchers - April 8, 2021 thru May L2,2O2L
Treasurer Report - April 2021
Payroll Summary - April 22,2O2t, May 5, 2021, and May 5, 2021

PUBLIC COMMENT:

At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for

any item(s)the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City

Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council action duringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

lll-A Annual Report - Amy Manning

West Central Mountains Economic Development Council-Andrew Mentzer

Ordinance #144-Dog Control

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 21-11 Mountain Water Works Phase ll- Contractor Change Order

AB 21-12 Joint Training MeetinB, June 7 ,7021
AB 21-13 Local Option Tax Application Awards FY22

STAFF REPORTS:

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Offlce at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance olthe meeting date.

05/1712021 C$ Council Agenda

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, )une 21.,2027



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Don nelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, April 12,2021at 6:00p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Bergquist, and City Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion Be u ist 2nd Mins ll to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried.

PUBTIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.

No pu blic comment

DISCUSSION ITEMS

No discussion items

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 21-11 Mountain Water Works Phase ll-Contractor Change Order

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to table until next scheduled meeting, May !-1 , 202L.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion carried

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

April 12.2021
Cit) Council Meeting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

l



ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hengseler to adjourn until next regularly scheduled meeting May
77,2027 at 6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Bergquist (yes). Motion
carried.

Adjourned at 7:02 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Aptil 12.2O2l
City Council Meeting Minutes

2



o5/L2/2a
10:35:06

CITY OF DONNEI,LI

c].air Details by Poste.I Date
Eor clais tton O4/Oa/2a ro O5/12/2a

Page: 1 ol 5

RcPolt lD: IPIOO

. Clver slEnt expenditu.e

vendor l/N e/
Invoic. |/hv Date/De6.ription Po # Fund olg Acct

c.th
objcct Ploj Account

5240 139995 14 BOrSE OFEICE EoUrpME}It
coPie! rr,aintenece

1 IN2565859 o4/o1/2\ .oFiet Eintenace - Mar
2 IN2555859 O4/Oll21, .oPie. Eintenace - Eeb
3 IN2565859 O4/oL/2\ copt et Bintenace - peb

191.00

15. O0

35.00
1{0.00

51

51

51

43400

43400

43400

560

560

550

10100

10100

10100

50.60

INC. 440.00

84 .31

32.89
15.18
2.53

54.81
25.30
4.20

10

51

52

10

51

52

4110O

41100

41100

10100

1oloo
10100

611

611

611

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

52r
62\
621

41100

41100

41100

43?

437

437

10100

10100

10100

5241 14000s 159

L 694A6 O1/t9/21
2 69446 O4/t9/21
3 69446 04/19/21

CODE PUBLISHING

reb hosting fo.
eeb hosting for
veb holti.g fo!

312.00
144 _ O0

24.0O

5242 140015 202 CTC BUSTNESS

t 05012021 05/o1l21 telephone- March
2 O5O1,2O2L 05/Ol./21 telephone- Malch
3 0s012021 05/01/21 telephone- !.!aEch

10

51

5243

2

3

1

5

6

8

9

10

11

12

13

140025 66 iDArO POWER

BiUing - ,ilarch
229561795a O4/r9/21 Ci,ty ttal! / Maintenance
22o551795a OA/t9/2a ci|'y HaU / Maintenance
22O557'l9aS O4/L9/2a city llaU ./ Mlintenece
22OaO31223 Oal19/21 cmunity center
2201629105 O1/22/2L Ki'osk / R€st area
2206016560 04119121 File Pulp
2200223291 0{/19121 ,ater supply
2201910078 o{/19l21. street r,ighrs
22O62242t 1 O4/t9/21 $^in stleet tights
2207365146 0!l/19/21 Nlr PuP
2207193590 04122121 canp HoEt site

913.58

49.14

4t.11
6.90

103. a6

7 .37
251.06

5.21
128.01

71.19
191.00

5 .16

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

43010

41100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

101.00

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

51

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

52

4L6

416

416

4!6
416

!16
416

416

!16
416

451

5244 1{OO3S 999999 RED STEEL PLI'MBING, IJ'
SeEr Iine Iocation 1!a Balferry Street-Ron calrett

1 0a1521xen o4/2o/2a sewe. Line rication

256.20

256.20 41100 340 101o0

5239 139985 A INAI,YIIC.A! IABOiATORIES, tNC

Iotal Colifoh Bacteria
L 19425 03/31,/21, Ioral Colifom Bacte.j'a
2 19a25 03/31,/21, sallPle coflection
3 19a25 O3/3a/2\ EPA 549.2 Diquat



os/12/21
10:36:06

CITI O' DONNEI,LI

Claii DetaiLs by posted Date
For Claic ft6 O1/Oa/21 to 05l12/2l

Page: 2 of 5

Retbrt ID: AP10O

. over stEnt exFnditure

vendot l/Ne/
hvoice l/Inv Date/Description Po * Fund olg acct object rloj account

5246 140055 999999 SglptEy Er,EcaRrc rNc
DDC 265 Colbet-sinter electrical alarnaqe

\ P96O4 04/23/21 Elect.ician./6 cag Meter pack

5241 140055 219 T.O. ENGINEERS

2 L6Oos7-32 O1/r2/2L zonit!€ taps
3 160057-32 01/1,2/21 D6Me\\y DeweloFent Rewi.ca

220 . OO

250.00

5244 14oO7S 239 VAIl,Ey COrnCry BUITDING

336 N. !,ain Stle.t
1 336NVAIN 01/22/21, pLan Aerier
2 335N!4AIN 04/22/21 L/2 BuilidinE pefrit

645.94

496.88

5245 1400{5 116 SATEGUARD

EnweLopes v,/vj.ndow5 for checkg
1 03n501511 o4/12/2L Env.toEes

5249 -995698 1?0 ADOBE STSIEMS rNC.

1 138358?393 04/08/21 April sedice

5252 -99566E 1?O ADOBE SYSTEMS iNC.

1 140282?838 O5l08,/21 u.y seaice

5253 -99565E 306 ENABLING EI,EMENTS, INC

BEoad Banal Internet sedice/P6p systd
1 D166991 05/10/21 l.tay Senices

41100

41100

340

3a1

10100

10100

IIEIR
I.IEIR

322lQ

3221O

10100

10100

189.26

18 9.2 5

5,951.41

5,951. r11

470.00

10 41100 605

10 {rl30o 432

10

10

10 41100 620

51 41100 431

10 41010 961

10 41100 620

51 41100 437

10100

10100

10190

10190

10100

10190

10190

!,142.42

10

10

5250 .995688 306 ENABLING EI,EYENTS, INC

Aroad Band Intern€t Sepice/P6p sy3teh
1 D166573 0al10l21 April seryices

5251 -99557E 4? DEPARIYENI OE TREASURY 924.00
sePtan6e! 2020l3!d qt! 2020. IRs issued a check for ovelage fo! plevious
nonth/billed for nonpatrebt of Septehber. Receiwed ck fEon rRS - deposited/@de

EFaPs l,a)@nt for 3!d +r 2020.
1 Cp134B O9|3O/2O Et,rps - Sept 2O2O 3rd qtr

14.99

14.99

34.O0

311,00

924.O0

14.99

1,4 .99

34.00

34.00



05/L2/2r
10:36:06

CITY OF DONNELLY

claii Details by Posted Date
For claiN tt6 O1/Oa/21 to O5/a2/21

3of5
APTOO

. ov€! slEnt expenditure

v€ndoE l/N e/
Invoic€ f/Inw Date/DescriptioD Po I rud o!9 Acct

C.6h
object PloJ Accost

5254 -99564E 216 lrrcRosoFT
Business Essential EMiI - Mayor r Council Meribers
Office 365 Sulrscliplioh

5256 1{0095 I tNAt llrCAL IABORAT9RIES, INC

total co.lifoh B.ctelia
! Ao5a2 O1/3O/2L Total col.ifon Bacterj-a

5257 1{O10S 14 BOrSE OETICE EQUTPMENT

Copier MainteD ce

1 IN2s8a260 05/01/21 coptex Bintenace - Ap!i1
2 1N2588260 05/01/21 copier Mintenace - Al,ril
3 IN2sa8260 O5/O1,/2a .opj'$ Minrenace - Ap.iL

525a 140115

BiUiDE
L 2L04-25973
2 2tO4-25973
3 2104-25973
4 2104-25913

1

2

E01O0ED9TN Osl04l21 eMir sewice
EO1oOEDFF9 OSIO4/2! ottt c. 365

37.88
25.00

41100

41100

620

620

10190

10190

10

10

44300

4{300
4!5
41s

10100

10100

62 .44

376.00

52.00

52.00

50.60

10

10

5255 -99553E 29 CIAY OF DONNEI,TY - IIAIER
tlate! BiUing/Seeer-3?O N. Main-24, corb€t lane

1 04272021 o4/2'l /2a 
^PtrL2 O4272o2\ O1/21/2a 
^piit 

3?O N. Main street
310. O0

36.00

51 43400 560 10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

32.89
15-18
2.53

to
51

52

41100

41100

41100

611

511

61r

10100

10100

10100

257 CASCIDE IIARDIdARE 161.00

3?5.00

375.00

L, OO9 .42

135 ,21

135.2?

04/13121 shop tools
0{/13121 ,ster tootg
0{/13,/21 Equiptrent riaintetrance
oal13l21 P..ks-R.Le

52.98
41.99
24.O4

41. 99

43010

43400

43010

44100

/r60

{63
43{
152

10

51

10

10

51

51

10

10

5259 140135 2''2 DRAI(E DIVERSI'IED Lrc
Uonthly $aLer Systa Opelational, Senices

1 999 O3/O1,/2a lfatet systa serices April
Monthly CONTRAC" FEE

5260 140145 300 FERGUSON IiAIERTDRXS ,1701
BiUinq - 

^p!il1 07?931? o4l3o/21 l,atet Mnhole supplj.es
2 07115!9 o4/O6/2L Ez cold asphalt

319 -42

630.00

41100 360

44100 925

!3400
43010

453

430

10100

10100

5261 140155 48 FFAN(I,IN BOII,DING SUPPLT CO.

1 1O21A24 04l3ol21 ai:port sigr



os/12/2\
10:3 5 i 06

CIIY OF DONNEI,I,I

Clai, Details by Eosteat Date
Fo. clais tto^ O|/OA/2| t:o O3/12/2L

4of5
IPlOO

. ove. 6pent exlEnditule

vendor l/N:e/
Invoice i,/hw Date/Descliption Po f Fund or9 Acc! objecr ploj

5252 1{0165 165 TATESAOaE DISPOSAI,

1 05012021 O,/OL/2| B^x/r.sx tlash pickup
2 2534Aa26 05/01/21 lrarlApr DDc tr.sh

5263 140175 154 NORIIH 1AKE RECRE.ATIOI{AI- SETIER E

Contract Sew€! Setuice
1 95-10-00 05/01/21 contract lray

1,39\.2O

8,400.00

8,400.o0

3.147.00

308.35

95.4s
54.43

18.88
141,60

-2.00

83.70

54. a0

25.11
4 .19

{1100 541

51

1o

52

10

t0
15

15

1o

438

922

922

438

41100

44300

414

4L4

10100

10100

5264 1{0185 999999 R' 
'AOMiS 

MFG. CO., rNC

stteet scapG/parr
I 239619 05106/21 2-tables park
2 239619 05/06/21 2-!.izs,n receptac]e/srreetscape
3 239619 05/06/21 Plante!/stleetsclFE
4 279619 05/05/21 Freight

1. 36/r .00
976.00
409-00

398.00

44100

! 1100

41100

44100

{3010

43010

43010

{3010

43010

10r00
10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5265 140193 115 ROCKY MOITNTATN SrcNS

sigDs-Boat Dock/cdpg!ound
1 20448 O5/O4/21 a-pay here signs

140.00

140.00

105.845266 L40205 199 SER3D-II
EhreddinE sepice

t 81818789?8 04/22121 sb.edding - xa!
2 81818?8978 o4/22/2L sh'.edding - tar
3 81818?89'18 o4/22/2L sbteddinE - u^t

64.83

31.?3
5.24

10

51

52

605

605

605

{1100
41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

5261

1

8

11

12

13

1{0215 120 SINCTATR FT,EET aRACX (STTNKER)

Ap!iI
O4l01/21 Backnoe

0ll20l21 skidstee.
04113/21 s@U Engine
04/21/2L Dodge 35oo

cred 0,1/30/21 credit

5265 L10225 150 SPARKLIGBT

Inte.Det Sedices
I 112446517 0sl01/21 inteftet-Ap!/laay
2 1L2446517 os/01/21 inrehet-Ap!/rihy
3 rL2146511 0sl01/21 intelher-apr/May

10

10

10

10

10

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

442

483

481

442

481

10

51

52

41100

41100

{1100
431

431

10100

10100

10100

1t274.75
t\2.45

44100 456



05/12/21,
10:36:06

CITY OF DONNELLY

Clain Details by posred Date
9o. clains fro O4/oB/27 to 05/1,2/21

P.ge: 5 of 5

Report ID: 1E100

over spent expenditure

vendor l/Nae/
Invoice i/Inv Date/Descliption Line I Po I Fund o!9 Acct

cash
object Ploj Account

5270 1'0125 309 DONNEILY PUBLIC LIBR.A,RY DISIRICT

5269 1402{5 209 YoRGASON r,il{ OFFTCES pI,ra

2 2o2t.-^pr 05/03/21 *rail/cottesp6ndence

LOT FY21llib.ary Ulrgrade

1 21-08 aY21 os/r1/21 Ltbtaty upgr.de-ca4sring
Afte!-Schoo1 Ploqla

5271 140235 12A IRE'ASURE \IAI,I.EY TRANSIT

FY21 !.Ot Avard-Gleen Line
! 2l.-Ol ty2L O5/L],/21 Green line tr.nsit

240.00

240.00

5, O00.00

5,000.00

1o 41100 320

15 41100 922

15 41100 922

10100

10100

10100

3,000. o0

3.000. o0

$ of clains 33 total: 34, 789. 43

Total Electlonic Clais 1,460.a6 Total Non-E1ectlonic Clailns 3332A.57
** rhis letDtt rus by claii Posted Date, ehich iE a syst6 generated field that a1xay5 shoes rhe date on f,hich the claih ras
actuaUy Postcd in the systa. rf a claim vas cecelted and le-poited, the tDsred date ,i1t shor as of the date it ras re-tbstecl



os/L2/21
10:36 :4 6

CITY OF DON}IEIJ,Y

Statdent of E,eendi.ture - Budget vs. Achual Relblt
For th. Accounting Period: 4 / 2L

8100

10 GENER.AL

YTD

Cuffent Availab1e t
Al!,ropriation Applopliatio. Comittecl

41OOO GENER.AT GOr/ERTiD,IEIIII

41010 Person et
110 offi.e $aqes
111 Council nages
112 Mayo! waEes

210 lealth
211 visi,on
220 soci.al security/laedi.ale
230 PERSI

250 Uneq)Io!@nt Insulance
260 ra6!ke!5 CoitEnsation
29O Dental

Accou.t total:

20,1L5.29
3,900.00
1,300.00

6,556.19
306.00

1,8 r7.64
3,21s.85

17!.21
2. O0

525.10
34. L29.29

50r
58r
58r
30r

s2\

12t
98r
25r

2,413.08
?ao.o0
260.00

399.15
o.0o

261.1,3

39?.3'
t5.o2
0.00

24.10
{,553.{5

19,122.11
5,450. oO

1,820_oo
2,793. A1

0.00
2.065.36
2,918.\4

L21.19
131.00
112.90

35,205.71

3r, a3a. o0

9,350.00
3.120.00
9. 450. Oo

306.00
3,943.00
6,194. O0

293.OO

133.00
698.00

?3,335. O0

39,83a.00
9,360. O0

3,120.00
9,450_00

306.O0

3r 9{3.00
6, r94 .OO

294 . OO

133.00
698.00

73,335.00

41100

220 social sedrity/seaticare
250 UndploFent IDsurance
310 Audit E Accounting S.pice3
320 Attohey/t€gal Fees

321 Econmic Develotmnt
330 Cont.act - Planntng r Zonj'ng
3{0 cont.act La.bo!

341 Pass rh4 Chalges
414 Solid waste CoUection
416 Ele.tlic a Gas

431 Cj.ty AaU Repair t !,aint
435 Ce]'I Phone Mayo!/laaintenance
437 Telephone, letecomunicationa
456 sigrs
510 hsuran.e - Lia.bility
520 Dues r FeeE

530 Plblj.catioDs- Nersp.tEr
5s0 travel Reirburs@nt
551 rraining t Education
552 liGals l Entertaitrent
605 office Sup,plies
611 Copj,er Maintenace
513 1l - Col{rute!

615 G.dt taliting
620 Softxare - Nee

521 Softrare Maintenance Fees
700 Capital Inproverents
930 Reconciliation Discrepancies
970 crant Expense

Account total:

o.o0
0.00
0.00

210.00
0.00
0.00

220.O0

-5{?.{5
0. o0

3s8.99
0.00
0.00

164,39
0.00
0.o0
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

\49.26
32.49
0.00
0.o0
0.oo

11 .41
312 . OO

?0.35
0.00
0.00

1,088.30

102 .43
10.23

4,223.O0
2,085.00

0.00
0-00

3,933.10
1,411.61

0.00
2,255.43

316.35

0.00
835.16

0.00
!,884.10

27 .50
5\2.20
209 .30

0.00
0.00

1,122.81
438.01t

0.00
r50.60

0.00
1'19.51

a. 500.70
31?.13

0.00
0.00

24,442.12

0.00
0.o0

4 t 225 .OO

4,000.00
2,000 - 00

4,000.00
15,000. oo

4.?0o.o0
100.00

3,2O0.00

2.800. O0

1.500.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
4,884. O0

1,000.00
900.00
900.00

1,200. O0

300.00
2,000.0o

500.00
500.00
650.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
5,200.00
4,000.00

10.00
500.00

?5,41r.00

0.00
0.00

4,225 . OO

8.00o. o0

2,000.00
4,000. o0

15,000.00
4,?0o.o0

100.00
3,2O0.00
2.800. O0

1,500. Oo

1.350.00
1,000.00
4,484. O0

1,000. o0

900.00

900.00
1,200. o0

300.00
2.000.00

500.00
500.00
650.00

3,000.00
2,000 _ 00

5,200. o0

4,000. o0

10.00
500.00

75,419. Oo

-102.43
-10.23

0.00
5,915.00
2,000.00
r,000.00

11, O66.90

3,222.39
100.00
944.17

2,483.55

1,500.00
514.8{

1.000.00

-0.10
972.50

34 7.t0
590.70

1,200.00
300.00
211.13

51.95

500.00
499.40

3,000.00
L,220.13

599.30
3,642.4'l

10.00

500.00
45,536.24

100 t
26\

25 I
31 i

70t
11 r

62\

100 t
3*

57r
23t

85t
88r

23t

39r
88r
8t

38t

5,641.75 64,088.43 14a,754,00 14A,75a.00 a4,565.5? 43 *

Accout object

Ac.ount croup aotal:



05 /L2/21
10:35:4 6

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

stat@n! of ExlEnditure - Budger ws. Actlal Report
Fo! the AccountihE period: A / 2A

10 GENERAT

Account Object YfD

Original curleDt Awailable t
Applopliation App!6pli.rioD Atpropriation Comitted

42000 Public Safety
{2000 Public Safety

455 sigrs
,00 Pub1ic safety

0.00
0.00
o.oo

0.00
219.1A

219.18

s00.00
2r 50O. O0

3,000.00

500.00
2,500 _ o0

3.00o. oo

500.00
2,24O.42
2,7aO.a2

Accout croup Total:
43000 Publtc eorks

43010 aoads dd stleets
116 Roads 6 Street Fages
118 Snov Rqoval talg.s
2l,0 rlealth
220 social secority/!,edicare
230 PERSI

250 Unoplothent Insulance
260 t{orkets CoqEns.tion
290 Dentat
340 CoDtract Labor
{15 Elec.tric I Ga!
{29 Sno, Reuoval lrlintenece
430 Road ! Street Uainten&ce
432 Buitdj'ng Rep.1!3 & Maintenance
{34 Equip. Mainralnanco
435 Equil,@Dt I€.se pa)mDt
{54 Street scape
455 SideEalk, Cu!b. Gutte! Maintenance
,156 sigrs
{50 SMI1 T6oIs, Equipen
451 Shop r4isc Suppltes
4?0 Dust Abatenent
481 Fuel cas
482 Diesel - Ointer
483 Di.esel - suEr€!
520 Dues I F...
530 PubLications- Nen6PatEr
553 clothing Reiiburserent
?00 capital Inproverents
900 Public s.fety
970 Crant Exp€ns.

Accoqnt total:

2,972.0t
59a.32
450.31

212.04
328.16

22.LO

0.oo
27 .46
0.00

213.17

0. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

68.6a
0.00
0.00
0. oo

-2.45
279.59

88.05
0.00
0.00
0. oo

9,100.00
0.00
0.00

14, !103.80

9,143.a1
15,740.20

2, 881. 80

1. 903.60
2,261.41

14t.25
469.20
174.3{

0.00
1,173.10
7,O71.23

0.00
15.94

1. 935. a3

0.00
815.60

o.o0
64.54

340.68
10 .62
0.00

625.7 5

1,187.05
795.54

0.00
0.00
0.00

lL, 159.99

0.00
0.00

53.154 .28

219.1A

2,311.32
320.60
291.66
204.10
2!2.52

14.89
208.00

31,204.00
1{,94{.00
8,00?.oo
3.38a - 0O

5,590.O0
?35.00

1,251.00
s82.00

1,000. o0

{,000.00
10, oo0,00

7 ,2OO. OO

3,50O,0O

6.500.00
15,000.00
2,000. o0

3,000.00
500.00

2,500.00
500.00

7,000. o0

1.500.00
3,200,00
1,200. O0

100.00
100.00
500.o0

17,500.0o
3, 600.00

30,000. o0

186,201.00

31.20r1. o0

14.9{{.00
8,007.00
3.388.00
s,590.00

73s.00
1.251.00

582 _ 00

1,000.00
/t.000.00

10,000.00
1 ,200.0o
3,500.00
6,500.00

15,0O0.00
2.000.0o
3,000 _ 00

500.00
2,500.00

500.00
?.000.00
1.600.00
3,2O0.00
1,200.00

100.00
100.00
soo.00

1?,500.00
3,600.00

30,000.00
r86,201.00

22,060.19

-796.20
5,125.20
l. 484.10
3,325.53

593.75
?81.80
403.65

1,000.00
2.226.30
4,924.17

7.200.00
3,444.02
4,564.71

1s,000.00
1. 183 , t0
3,O00.00

431.36
2,159.32

45t.38
7.000.00

974.25
2,O12.95

401 . r6
100.00

100.00
500.00

5.740.01
3, 600.00

30,000.00
133,016.12

0. o0 3,000.00 3,000. o0 2,18O.82

29r
105 *
35t
56t

19t
38*
31 *

11 t

30t

14t

39t
3?t
56r

6t4

29X

Account croup rotal:
44000 oIHER

44100 Palks and Recreatlon
117 Park E REc wages

1L9 AirIDrt rraint o.ges
210 liealtt!
220 social seculitylM€drca!e
230 PERsI

250 Unelqrlolrent Insurance
260 trorkers Conpens.tion

132.ss
0.00
9_60

10.1{
6.99
o ,42
0.00

15r 310. O0

2,lOO.OO

3,15S,00
1,121.00
1,8?0.0o

452.00

430.00

,2,962.68
L t 779.10
2,466.31

915.90
L,651 .18

437.11

222.00

14,403.80 53,L54.2a 185,201_OO 186,2O1.00 133,046.12 2s I

15,310.0O
2,100.00
3,15a. O0

1,121, OO

1,870.00
452. OO

r30.00

Page: 2 of 8

RePort ID: 8100

9t

15*
15t

18t
11 I
3t

48r



os/12/21
10:36: { 6

CITY OF DONNEI;LY

stataent of Expenditule - Budget vs. Actual Report
For the Accounting Period: 4 / 2a

3of8
B100

10 GENERA!

Account Object YTD

Cu!.ent Availa.ble I
APPloPliation Appropliatio. comitted

290
!138

450

{51
452

{53
456

{60
?00

900

925

o.59
0. o0

0.00
5. 15

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

165.85

112.45

376.00
165.51

5, 951. r1
0.00
o. oo

6, 605 .31

18.04
o.00
0-00

571.98
34.16
0.00

2\4.46
0.00

34,159.19
5.755.66

0.00
14,357 .74

256.OO

14,000,00
3,500.00
5,000.00
1.000.0o

500.00
600.o0

2.000.00
85,000.00
2,500.00
3,500.00

L42,291.O0

1, 600. O0

4,100.00
300.00

2.000.00
4, O00.00

500.o0
12,50O.00

256.00
14,0O0.00

3,500. O0

5,000.00
1,000. o0

500.o0
600.00

2.000.00
8s,000.00
2,5O0.00
3r 500.00

L42,291.OO

1,600.00
4, 100.00

300.00
2,0o0. o0

4.00o.00
500.00

12,500. O0

231.96
14,000.00
3,5O0.00
4,424.02

955.24

500.00
341.54

2, Ooo.0o

50,44O.21

-3.255.65
3,500.00

91,939.22

11 t
3t

36t

{0t
230 t

31 r

6ar
358 r
302 t

8{t

44300 Depot
t14 Solid tlalte coue.tion
{15 nater and Se.e!
116 Electli,c I Gas

{32 Buildj.ng Repairs e Maintensce
70O cal,ital Irprovaents
960 Solid wa3te Ilansfer Site lax

account Total:

?91.53
2,632. OO

1,0?3.93
6,0{6.28

0.00
0.00

10,543.74

408.47

1, !168.00

-773.93
-4,046.24
{,000.00

500.00
1,956.26

Account Gloup Total:
Fund T6tal:

6,171.22
26,4L6.17

54,901.52
172,353.41

154,797 .OO

192,152. OO

15r,791. O0

492,752.O0
99. a95,4a

320,388.59
35*
35t

City Pa!* Inprov@nts
Eacquet Court Maintenance
Caq>groud/Boatdock lraiDtensce
City Park Uaintenance
Rest Area/Xio6k Maintenance

srlau, lools . EguitreD
cePital, Inploverents

Ailbrl Uainten&ce
Account Total r



os/12 /2\
10:36:r6

CITY OF DONNELIY

statdent of Expenditure - Budget ws. Actual ReIElt
For the Accounting Peliod: 4 / 2r

P.ge: ,l of 8

RetDEL ID: a100

15 INT FUND

Account object YTD

Cu..ent Avail,abl,e t
apt ropri.tion AFpropliation Comittcd

41OOO GENOEA! GOVERNXEIiII

41100 A&inistr.tioD
922 t-cal Opti6n t{ Extrnsc

Account rotrl:

Account Group rotal:
Eund Toral:

0.00
0.00

1A,272 .63
18,272.63

93,000.00
93,000. o0

93,000.00
93,O00,00

14,727.37
14,121.31

o.o0
0.00

LA,212 .63
14,2t2.63

93,O00.00
93,000. o0

93,000.00
93,000.00

14.721.37
14,121.37

20t
20t

20t
20r



05/12/21
10:36:45

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Stataent of AxtEnd.iture - Budget v!. Actual B.port
fo! the Accounting Peliod: 4 / 2!

5of8
8100

Account object I!D
oligiD.I cuffent Availatrle t

APPlopriation Appropriation comitted

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENT

41010 PersonDeI
110 Office waEes

111 Council waEes

112 Mayor flaEes

115 nate! E se,e! ,ages
210 Health

1,113.60
360.00
120.00

1,523.65
330.80
234.19
290.23
15. 40

o. oo

20 .14
{,013.65

9, LO2 . 09

2,52O. OO

8{0.00
1\,57O.72
2,345. A3

1,838.68
2,2O2.75

116. 45

212.40
141 . tO

30,997 .42

18,387.00
4,320.00
1, {40. O0

18, 317 .00
?.361.0O
3,05?-OO

4, 883. Oo

382.00
673.00
507.00

59,327.O0

18,38?.00
r,320. o0

1,4{0.00
18,317.00
?.361. O0

3,057.O0
4,883.00

342.00
6?3.00
50?.00

59,327.O0

9,241.9r
1,800.00

600.00

6,746.28
1,911.17
1,218.32
2,640.25

265.55
400.50

359.30
24,329.34

50t
58r
58r
53t
32r
60t
45t
30r
40r
29t
52 I

220 Social seculitylr,Gdicare
230 PERSI

250 Unelq,lotrent IDEu.ance
260 trolkers cornp€nsation
290 Dental

Accout lotal

41L00

310 Audit & Accosting serices
320 Attohey/Iegal Fees

351 MaintenaDce Contractor
360 water operato!
414 Solid waste CoUectio.
{16 Electric E Ga!
435 Equitnent Lease Pat@nt
!36 CeI1 Phone rayo!/Maintenece
13? Telephone, lelecomunication3

510 lnsurance - Lia.bilj.ty
520 Does E Fees

530 Publicati.ons- NerspatE!
550 Travel Aeilibuls@nt
551 Tiaj.Ding c Education
505 office supp].ies
611 Copier uainte.ace

615 Glant rltiting
620 Softvale - Net
521 Softsate tiaintenance Fees

810 Aond PatElents
910 Depr€ciatj.on

Account total:

o,00
0_ 00

0.00
3?s.00

7.279.15
571.03

0.00
0.00

109.64
0.00
0.o0
0.00
0.00
o. oo

0,00
0.00

15.18

o.o0
0.00
0.00

1{4.00
0.00
o.o0

2,493.50

1,950. OO

0.00
3?5.00

2,350. OO

4,564.29
4,661 .65

0.00
0.00

615.53
0.00

2,25t.20
23L.95

115.74
o. oo

0.00
428.82

211.61
1{7.00

0.00
25.20

2,123, AO

3,297,74
0.00

27,359.21

1, 950. O0

2,0oo.0o
2.000.00
4, ?s0. oo

13,000.00
?.000.00
6,192.O0

2{0.00
9s0.o0
500.00

2,642 .OO

r,300.00
{50. o0

750.OO

750.00

1,000.00
280.00

{?5.00
2,000.00

250.00

3,500.00
24.833.00
28. 933.00

106r08s.00

1, 950 _ 00

2, OO0. Oo

2. O0O. Oo

4, ?50.0O

13,000.00
?.000. o0

5,492.0O
2{0.00
950 _ 00

500.o0
2,642 . OO

r,300.0o
{50.00
750.O0
',50.00

1,000.00
280.00

4?5.00

2, O0O.0O

2s0.00
3,500. o0

2{,833.00
28,933.00

106,085.00

o.00
2,000.00
1, 625.00
2,400.00
t, {31.71
2,335.35
6,192.O0

2rt0.0o

334.3?
500.00
127.80

1.068.01
331.26
750.00
750.00

5?1.18
68.39

328.00

2,000.00
224.80

1,376.60
2L,335.26
28,933.00
78,725.76

100 I

19t
{9 r
65r
67r

65*

a4t
18t
26*

43r
75 t
31 r

10r
61 *
13t

25a

Account GrouP Toral
42000 Public safety

42000 Public safety
9OO Put'1ic safety

Account Total

6,507.2s 58,356.86 165,412.00 165,412.00 1O?,055.14 35 t

0.00
0_ o0

65.95
55.95

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

59.05
59.05

Account Gloup Total o.0o 65.95 125.00 125.00 59.05 53 r

51 WATER

53i
53r



CITY OF DONNELLY

Staletunt ol Expenditure - Budger vs. Actual Report
F.o! the Accountihg Perj.od: 4 / 2a

Page: 6 of 8

51 I,IATER

Account object YTD

currenl Available t
IPPloPliation Atrylopliati6n comitted

43OOO Public norts
43400 ratet syst6

433 Rcpair3 a Maint to ra.ter
434 Eglip. r,atDt.insce
{62 chdicals
463 s@1]. tools ad rutpli.r fot Bater
560 Ie6ts
710 Meter Equj.I'ent Purchared

Accost rotal:

1,355.06
1, 6aA. a3

1,005.20
1,511 .42
2,597 .0O

2,201 .44
10,434.95

9,5O0.00
1.50O.0O

5,500.00
?,825. Oo

5.00o.00
?.800.00

31 , !25.O0

9,500. oo

1,50O. OO

5,500.00
1 ,425. OO

5,000.0o
?,8O0.00

37,125.00

4,134.94

-188.83
4,494.80

5,211.54
2, {03.00
5, s98.56

25,690.O5

0.00
o.o0
o. oo

0.00
191. O0

0.00
191.00

113 i
18r
20t
52\
28t
2At

Accout Gloup Totel:
aud rot.l:

191.00
6,69A.25

10, {34.95
68,857.76

37,125 _ 00

202 , 662. OO

31 , !25. OO

2O2,662 . OO

26t 690.05

133, 804.2,!

2Al
34t

05 /\2 /21,
10:36:46



05 /12 /2a
1O:36r46

CITY OF DONNEIiY

Slat@nt of Exp€hditu.e - audget vs, Actual Report
For the Accountinq Peliod: 4 / 2a

8100

52 SEhER

Accornt Object YTD

cullent Availal,te t
Appropliation Applopriation Co@itted

41OOO CEIIETLA! GOVERM4ENI

41010 Pelsomel
110 Office [aqes
111 Coucil $ages

112 !,layor waqes

115 Eater & SeeeE l,Iages

210 Itealth
220 social Se.urity/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Undplotment hsulance
260 liolkels Conpensation
290 Dental

Account lotal:

58$
5A*
38t
33t
25\
325

53t
15r
42*

185.32
60.00
20.00
45.67
34.14
23.4!
35.99

0.00
2 .31

4L2.15

1,515.20
420.00
140.00
191.36
241.90
1?3.s?
247 .15
10.28
45.40
15.02

2,999.44

3,055.00
't20. oo

2 4 0.00
500.00
735.00
685.00
712.OO

165.00
85.00

100.00
7r 067.00

3,065.00
120. OO

240.00
500.00
735.00
585.00
712.OO

165.00
85.00

100.00
7,067.00

41100

310 Audit E Accounting serices
320 Attorney/Icgal Fe.s
340 contract Iabor
416 Electlic a Gas

435 Equil,nent l€ase Patment
437 aelephone, felecomunications
481 Fuel Gas

510 Insurance - tiability
520 Dues E Fees

53O Publications- Nevspaper
541 Monthly seaice Agreenent-NtsD
605 Office supplies
611 Copier Maintenance

620 SoftYare - New

621 Sof,t are Maintenance Eees

810 Boncl Palments
910 Depreciation

Account ToLal:

0.00
0.00

256.20
19.51
0.00

1,2.59

0.00
o.o0
o.00
0_00

8,400.00
0.00
2 .53
0.00
0.00

24.OO

0.00
0.00

4,7L4 .93

325.00
0.00

256.20
1L2 .93

0.00
62.92

0.00
3?5.70

0.00
1 .10

34,?o0.00
24.31
34.L7

108.00
4.19

353.90
3,092.93

0.00
43,457 .95

325.OO

1,000.00
1,000.00

450.00
3,348.00

135.00
100.00

3?6.00
30.00

100,00
57,600.00

100.00
?5.00
80.00

100.00
84?.00

5,20O. O0

34,597.0O

10s/463.00

100 I

26*
25\

100 t

67t
24\

135 r

42\
59t

9,121 .64
9,',L27 .64

112,530.O0
112,530.00

46,457 .83
46,457.83

112, s3O.00

112.530.00
66,072.11
66, O72.11

41 I
a1 t

325.O0

1.000.0o
1,000.00

450.00
3, 348. O0

135.00
100.00

375.00
30.00

100,00
5?. 600.0o

100.00
?5.00
80.00

100.00
847.00

5,200.00
34,597.00

105.463.00

1,549.80
300.00
100,0o
308.64

493.10
511,43
324.45
!51.72
39.50

84.98
4,061.12

0.00
1,000.00

743.80
337.07

3.348.00
72.04

100.00

0.30
30.00
92.30

18,900.00
75.69
40.83

-28.00
95.81

493.10

2,L01.07
34,597.00
52,00s.0s

Account Gloup lotaL:
Fund aotal:



03/12/2L
10:36:46 Stat@nt of Expcnditure - audget wE. Actual Report

Fot the Accounting Peliod: 4 / 2l

Page: 8 o! 8

60 TIATER SYSAEII IMPFOVEMENT FOND

Account Object YTD

Cullent Available t
Applopliation Applopriation comitted

113000 Public rorts
43400 sater Syetd

358 tratei syscd Constnctlon
aceount Total:

o

o

Accout G.oup lotal:
Furd t6ral:

o0

0o

3O4,211 .16
3O4,2L1.16

549, {16. OO

549.416,0O
5{9,416. O0

549,416.OO

245,2O4.24

245,2O4.24

0.00
0.00

304,2!L.76
ao4,2L1 .16

549,416. OO

549,4t 6.00
5{9, {15. O0

54 9, 416. O0

215,201.21
245,2O4.24

55t
55r

55t
55t

42,612.'tO
0.00

610,153.39 1,4s0.350.00 1,450,360 _ 00 840,195.61 42 \



os/12/2r
10:3a:17

CIIY O!' DONNELLY

Payrou s':ljl'@ly For Payrolls fto o4/o9/2\ t-o O5/O6/2a

Total fo! Payloll checks

Page: 1 of 2

Report rD: P130

iro01

.r002

.r003

JO06

J009

J015

!rcc
REG

srcx

(ROADI STREET)

(PAP:(S)

O'A"ER OPIIRAIOR)

(sNox RErroyAL)

(AIRTORT}

(SHOP/OFFICE)

(llayo! . city coucil)

(vacation lire used)

95- 50

37.50
67.00
1.00
2.OO

1?.00
{00 00

132.00
18.50
37.00

10,{5?.20
7,047.50

30.00
635.84
602.00
495.00
1.sl.62
63{.90
150.00
644.34

0.00
21.00

169,9{
255.57

2, aa4 .55
3!10.?6

3. 435.58
9,612 .30

10,451.2O

4,461.2O
1O,151 .20

a,857 .20
\0,457.20

2, L12 .65
144.77

1r347.10
14.50
37- 00

378.46
1. 600. O0

2,835.00
429.72
814 - 00

GROSS PAY

NEt PAY

DENTAT INS

FIT
ITEAITII INS

IDAIIO SII
MEDICARE

PEF,sI

PER"SI CAOICE AO

SOCIAI, SECURIIY

UNEMPI,. INSI'i.
\ESION

GDB

RADIUS

STERTING SATITNG

UMPQUA

US B]ANK

ETT/SIT EASE

IiEDICARE BA.SE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC B:ASE

UN EASE

WC EASE

0.00
o.00

?6.O0

0.00
!,2O4 . O0

0,00
\5L.62

1,058.l4
o.o0

644,34
55.09
2{.00
0.00
0.oo
o.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
o.00
0.00
0.00

Total Paytoll Erp€nse (G.oss Pay + Ellpt oye! cont.ilutioDs)
3,217 .7 9

73,674,99

Paylo1l checks P.ev. out.
PayloU checkr Issued
Payloll checks Rede4ed
Payroll Checks Oulstanding
Electronic checks

91, 9s?.00

92,4s3.00
$1, 957 .00

s2,453. O0

911,1a4.20

Deductions Accrued
ca.ri€d F6 .!d

alor Previoua UoDth

Diffelence LiabAccount

HOI,,R.s

HOUN-S

HOUR,S

HOURS

HOiJAS

HOUR,s

IIOUR.s

tot Rs

ltolrRs



05/L2/2L
10:38:17

CITI OA DONNEI,LY

Pay.ol1 slllJll@ry For Pay.ous fxo O4/09/2a to 05/06/21
2of2
P130

Social Security

att
TDAIIO Stt
PERSI

DENIII' INS

IIENLTII INS
lITSION

635.8a
196.00

1693.64
106.00

1805.00

45.00
150.00

1,296.6A

303.24
55.0t
o.o0

635.84
495. O0

1593.6{
106.00

1806.00
45.00

150.00

?5t.04
117.52
24.\2

1310.?O

306.52
745.06
174.21
e3.2L

330.42
298. OO

330 .42
298.00

2\'102
27702

21113

21,700

21,701

2L103

21704

2L706

21105

21105

2!704PERSI CBOICE 40

6541.49 1593.14 6549 _ 70

*r., Cllttect Eoeard .ol!,M only coEect tf letD.t ru fo! culrent pelio<t

1530.93



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-11
MeetingDate 0511712021

169 Halfeffy Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Mountain Wolerworks
Phase II - Contractor Change Order

I)cl,fiIntent Apl,tot\tIs Inititls

Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer

FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELTNE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Funding available for additional improvements

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Accept Conlraclor Chonge Order

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Originalor
or

Supportet

Public Works

COST IMPACT:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-12
MeetingDate 0511712021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Joint Training Meeting, June 7, 2021

Deportment Apptovals I itials Originolor

Suppo er
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

A joing training meeting with City Council and theP&Z Commission during the regularly scheduled P&Z
meeting, June 7 ,2021 . Focus to be on Duties of Council and P&2.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
To holtl Joinl Training Meeting wilh P&Z on June 7,2021

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 2l-13
MeetingDate 0511712021

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT: Depsrlmenl Approyolli Origirrolt,t

Supporter
Mayor 1 Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Local Option Tax commission held meeting May 12,2021 reviewing all requests for LOT Funding FY22
Recommendations for funding

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Award FY22 Local Option Tar Funding per recommendation of LOT Commission.

RI'CORD OF COUNCIL ACI'ION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Local Option Tox Application Awards FY22

COST IMPACT:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To:

From:

Re:

Date:

Mayor & City Council

Lori Clemens

Staff Report

May 13, 2021

Utility Billings: As ofThursday May L3,2027, there is 52,208.65- (10) past due 30 days or more,
in water billings.

Local Option Tax: Receipts for April - $9,660.47.

Airport: Open
Entrance

Clerk: Budget
Weed Sp raying
Hwy 55 Construction

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Camp Host
Pocket Park Update
Racq uet Courts
City Hall Parking

Water:

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held May 3, 2021

Office Closures: May 31, 2027 Memorial Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: P&Z June 7, 2021

Road & Streets: Crosswalks/Striping
Dust Abatement


